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June 29, 2023 
 
 

CCPS RFP # 24-02 – Secure Entrances – Conowingo Elementary School 
CCPS RFP # 24-03 – Secure Entrances – Rising Sun Elementary School 

        
ADDENDUM #1 

 
This addendum is to answer questions asked via email and/or at the non- mandatory walk-
though meeting held on June 29, 2023. Proposers and related parties will be responsible to 
have read and understand all documents, the scope of work, addenda and all related solicitation 
documents issued. These documents will become attached to and part of the solicitation and 
award of bid contract. 
 
ITEM No. 1 SEE ATTACHED PRE-BID/SITE VISIT SIGN-IN SHEETS. 
 
ITEM No. 2 NOTICE – ADDENDUM 2 (SCHEDULED TO BE RELEASE NEXT WEEK) 

WILL PROVIDE DETAIL ON SPECIFICATIONS NEEDED TO 
ACCOMMODATE OCCUPIED BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FOR THESE 
PROJECTS, INCLUDING AN ADDED ALTERNATE AND UPDATED BID 
FORM. 

 
 
QUESTION 1:  Is the contractor responsible for clearing out construction area?  
ANSWER 1: No, all contents in the construction area will be removed prior to the start of 
project by CCPS staff 
 
QUESTION 2:  What is the first day back for students? 
ANSWER 2: School starts for students on 9/5/23; however, teaching staff will begin to return to 
school beginning 8/22/23. 
 
QUESTION 3: Will the barriers need to be in place prior to the students returning? 
ANSWER 3: Yes 
 



CCPS RFP #24-02 / #24-03– Addendum 1 
Secure Entrances – Conowingo ES / Rising Sun ES 

QUESTION 4: What are the hours for 1st and 2nd shifts? 
ANSWER 4:  

• 1st shift = 6:00AM – 3:00PM 
• 2nd shift = 3:00PM – 11:00PM 
• 2nd shift requirement begins 9/5/23 
• Prior to 9/5 1st shift work is expected unless mutually agreed upon in advance 
• Contractors are permitted to work on weekends; we will make arrangements as needed to 

allow access to the building. 
 
QUESTION 5: Will contractor be responsible for CCPS staff overtime pertaining to building 
access? 
ANSWER 5: No, shifts align with CCPS staff shifts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Authorized Signature/Date: ______________________________________________  
 
Printed Name/Title: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Contractor Name: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: __________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                         

 
*Note: Bidder must sign and submit Addenda with the proposal submission. The same person 

signing the Addenda acknowledgement(s) must sign the Bid Form. 
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